
REQUEST TO ESTABLISH DOCKET 
(Please Type) 

4. Suggested Docket Title: 

Date: I 7/23/2007 

Compliance investigation of IXC Registration No. TJ863, issued to Verizon International 

I Docket No.: I 
1. Division NamelStaff Name: I Division Of Competitive Markets & Enforcement/lsler 

2. OPR: I 
3. OCR: I Office Of The General Counsel 

5. Suggested Docket Mailing List (attach separate sheet if necessary) 

A. 

B. 

Provide NAMES OR ACRONYMS ONLY i f  a regulated company. 

Provide COMPLETE NAME AND ADDRESS for all others. (Match representatives to  companies.) 

1. Parties and their representatives (if any): 

2. Interested persons and their representatives (if any): 
I 

Documentation is attached. 

0 Documentation will be provided with recommendation. 
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Paula lsler 

From: Paula lsler 

Sent: 
To : Raquel Tully 

cc:  Ray Kennedy 

Subject: RE: TJ863 - Verizon International Communications Services Inc. 

.." -- 

Monday, April 23,2007 1 5 3  PM 

$57.50 should be applied to RAF, P&l for 2006 and deposited as normal. $200 should be deposited in PSC Trust Fund for collection 
costs and $300 in the General Revenue Fund. Thanks. 

From: Raquel Tully 
Sent: Monday, April 23, 2007 1:43 PM 
To: Paula Isler 
Subject: RE: 

yes, but I thought the $500.00 would go into GR or Recovery cost 

~ ~ - ~ - - - . I  ~-~ ~ ~ " ~ -  _1_1_- - "-..------.." ---- 
From: Paula Isler 
Sent: Monday, April 23, 2007 1:41 PM 
To: Raquel Tully 
Subject: RE: 

This should be for 2006 RAF. They didn't include the RAF return? 

From: Raquel Tully 
Sent: Monday, April 23, 2007 1:11 PM 
To: Paula Isler 
Subject: 

I received a check for $ 557.50, from Verizon International TJ863. Please let me know how you would like me to deposit this. 

Thanks 

5/30/2007 



Complete Name: 

Assessment Due 

RAF $50.00 

Penalty $7.50 

Interest $1.50 

Extension Fee $0.00 

Total $59.00 

Mailing Name: 

Company Code : 

Paid 1 Owe 

$50.00 $0.00 

$7.50 $0.00 

$0.00 $1.50 

$0.00 $0.00 

$57.50 $1.50 

COMPANY IDENTIFICATION 
Printed on 07/18/2007 at 16:21:25 by PJI 

Verizon International Communications Services Inc. 

Verizon International Communications Services Inc. 
TJ863 FEID Number: 

RAF ACCOUNT FOR THE PERIOD 01/01/2006 THROUGH 12/31/2006 

1 



TO AVOID PMALTY AND INTEREST CHARGES, THE REGULATORY ASSESSMENT FEE RETURN MUST BE FILED ON OR BEFORE 01/30/2007 

Interexchange Company Regulatory Assessment Fee Return 

Florida Public Service Commission 

TJ863-06-0-R 
Verizon International Communications Services 

1 10 Allen Road, 3rd Floor 

STATUS: 

Estimated Retum 
- Amended Retum 

PERIOD COVERED: Liberty Comer, NJ 07938 1 DEPOSIT dA)C 
01/0112006 TO 1213112006 

b 4 3 ApR 2 fi  q 7  
Please Complete Below If Official Mai ing Address Has Changed 

FOR PSC USE ONLY m 
S ~qn 1 0 06-03-001 

003001 
$ E 

$ 7 - 5 0  P 06-03-001 
00401 1 

$ I 

Postmark Date 
Initials of Preparer 

(Name of Company) (Address) (C I tyiS ta te) (Zip) 

LINE FLORIDA GROSS 
NO. ACCOUNT CLASSIFICATION OPERATING REVENUE INTRASTATE REVENUE - 

I .  Long Distance Services 33 72.5 $ 33.32s. $3E 2. Access Services 
3.  Private Line Services 
4. Leased Facilities & Circuits Serviccs 
5 .  Miscellaneous Services M 

7. LESS: Amounts Paid to Telecommunications Companies“’ ( 1’31,,‘382 ) ( 131 ,3Y2 ) 

6. TOTAL Telephone Services $ 3 3 3 2 s  $ 33,725- 

I 

8. 

9. 
10. 
I I .  
12. 

TOTAL REVENUES For Regulatory Assessment Fee Calculation 

Regulatory Assessment Fee Due (Multiply Line 8 by 0.0020) 

Interest for Late Payment (see ”3. Failure to File by Due Date” on back) 

$ < S7,6X7 > 
16 

Penalty for Late Payment (see “3. Failure to File by Due Date” on back) 

Extension Payment Fee (see “4. Extension” on back) 
5 ; p o  

13. TOTAL AMOUNT DUE ($50 MINIMUM) $ 5 5 ) - S O  0’ 

(1) These amounts must be intrastate only and must be verifiable (see “2. Fees” on back). 
(2) Regardless of the gross operating revenue of a company, a minimum annual regulatory assessment fee of $50 shall be imposed as provided in 

Section 364.336, Florida Statutes. 

JFacilities-Based Carrier 
( ) Alternate-Operator Service 

CURRENT COMPANY STATUS 
( ) Reseller ( ) Call Aggregator 
( ) Rebiller ( ) Other: 

BILLING INFORMATION 
Complete below if billing agent is other than yourself. 

0 
(Name) (Address: City/State/Zip) (Telephone) 

What is the total amount of customer deposits collected? What is the total amount of bond held (if applicable)? 
Amount: $ for 20 Amount: $ Expires: 

COMPANY INFORMATION 

‘ f d ,  Pl?OGL€3s El.€UM4 &TtL,3 ,qabh)dSx Do you lease telecommunications’ facilities? ( J ) YES 

Address: 11)DQMTD,q31 LLG L#-&a-yCafwai 
If YES, who do you lease these facilities from? Name: ’Bb 

I / I 

I ,  the undersigned owner/of€icer of the above-named company, have read the foregoing and declare that to the best of my knowledge and belief the above 
tement. I am aware that pursuant to Section 837.06, Florida Statutes, whoever knowingly makes a false statement in H.riting with information is a tru 

A3pjL 2@,2m7 rmance of hidher duty shall be guilty of a misdemeanor of the second degree. 

? R F j \ W T  
(Title) @ate) ’ 

Telephone Number 98) bo-? ‘1°@’7 F a x N u m b e r l q V  6077 I3i) 
(Preoarer of Form - Please Print Name) . .  

F.E.I. No. 

PSCICMP 153 (Rev. 01/05) C:\DOCUME- I \pisler\LOCALS- 1 \Temp\foxmerge4082 1 702\xxmergeformxx.doc 



~ 

h Status Notice Left 
LabeVReceipt Number 7006 0810 0002 3488 4430 

We attempted to deliver your item at 9 20 AM on February 24,2007 in SECAUCUS. NJ 
07094 and a notice was left It can be redelivered or picked up at the Post O f k e  If the item 
is unclaimed, it will be returned to the sender No further information is available for this 
item 

i n t e r  LabeVReceipt Number 

http://trkcnfh 1 .smi.usps.comlPTSInternetWeb/InterLabelInquiry.do 4/19/2007 



CJSPS - 'l'rack & Conlirm rage I vi I 

Label/Recetpt Number 7006 0810 0002 3488 4430 
Detailed Results 

Notice Left, February 24,2007,9:20 am, SECAUCUS, NJ 07094 
Notice Left, February 24,2007,9:19 am, SECAUCUS, NJ 07094 

I Forwarded, February 23,2007, 9:Ol am, SECAUCUS, NJ 
w Arrival at Unit, February 23, 2007, 7:59 am, SECAUCUS, NJ 07094 

. . . .  
at#> ,:I 

- ........... ... ._____ ........ 
.- ... - - . , 

j Track & Conhtm . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Track 8 Confirm by email 

Get current event information or updates for your Item sent to you or others by email 
-"- 

f 603 I ,...-- d 

- .._____I _.__I.... ........... ... ..... ........ -. ..................................... ..... 

http://trkcnfm1 .smi.usps.com/PTSIntemetWeb/InterLabelDetail.do 4/6/2007 



I 

I 

State of Florida 

~ IC B E ~ ~ ~ c E  arrmmim 
' 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
1 Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 7006 0810 0002 3488 4430 

TJ863-06-0-D 
nisations Services Inc. 

4 pc 
_ _ -  - - 

. .- - -..-- . . . . .. . . . 

047J82004 

$04.64 
02/ 20 I 2.m 

Mailed From 32 .  
US POSTAt 

021 ae/ 07 

86-20-43 



MCD Company Information for TJ863 

Company Code: 
Complete Name: 
Mailing Name: 
Certificate No(s): 
Status: 
Regulation Date: 
Bankruptc : 

Title: 
Mailing Address: 

Company 4: iaison #1 

Physical Location: 

Phone: 
Fax: 

Printed on 07/18/2007 at 16:41:56 by PJI 

TJ863 
Verizon International Communications Services h c .  
Verizon International Communications Services Inc. 

Active 
12/05/2003 
No 
Leopoldo Torres 
Director - General Manager 
1 10 Allen Road, 3rd Floor 

Libert Comer, NJ 07938 
110 A Y len Road, 3rd Floor 

Liberty Comer, NJ 07938 
(908) 607-7007 
(908) 607-7 134 

Related Dockets: 

Acknowledgment of registration as intrastate interexchan e 
telecommunications company effective December 5,200 , by Codetel 
International Communications Incorporated. 

Acknowledgment of name change on IXC Registration No. TJ863 from 
Codetel International Communications Incorporated to Verizon 
International Communications Services Inc., effective November 3, 
2006. 

Acknowledgment of cancellation of JXC Registration No. TJ863 by 
Verizon International Communications Services Inc., effective 
December 3 1,2008. 

!f 
03 1092-TI 

060730-TI 

07034 1 -TI 

19 


